moo®p

vmozZZrArT I oM

PENNSYLVANIA AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
December 10, 2020 (SKYPE) MEETING AGENDA
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

(Skype Meeting Dial-in Information)

+1 267-332-8737
Conference ID: 308250820#

CALL TO ORDER / INTRODUCTIONS - Robert Shaffer, Chairperson

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS — Mark Murawski, Secretary

APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 10, 2020 MEETING MINUTES — Chairperson Shaffer
PENNDOT BUREAU OF AVIATION UPDATE — Anthony McCloskey, BOA Director
AAC CANDIDATE MEMBERS QUESTION/ANSWER SESSION — Chairperson Shaffer

- Ms. Olanipekun-Lewis

- Mr. Al

REAL ID SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE — Nolan Ritchie

PA ACT 52 SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE - David Eberly

UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATE — Ed Lozano

AAC OPERATING PROCEDURES SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE — Mark Murawski
COVID-19 AVIATION IMPACTS GENERAL DISCUSSION - Chairperson Shaffer/Group
REPORT OF COORDINATION SESSION WITH AVIATION COUNCIL OF PA- Ed Lozano
AAC PRIORITY FOCUS AREAS ADVANCEMENT - Chairperson Shaffer

. OLD BUSINESS - Chairperson Shaffer

NEW BUSINESS — Chairperson Shaffer
NEXT MEETING DATE — Chairperson Shaffer
ADJOURNMENT — Chairperson Shaffer

NOTE: Due to Covid-18, it is unknown when In Person AAC Meetings will occur




PA AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 10, 2020 (SKYPE) MEETING MINUTES

SKYPE MEETING ATTENDEES:

Robert Shaffer, Chairperson
Ed Lozano, Vice-Chairperson
Mark Murawski, Secretary
Anthony McCloskey, Director, PennDOT Bureau of Aviation
Nolan Richie

Josiah Shelly

Meredith Biggica

Kyle Wagonseller

Car! Beardsley .

Jon Mininger

Gary Hudson

Carl Adkins

Keith Bruhe

BJ Teichman

Michael Ruane

Chuck Brewer

Brian Phillips

Andrew Allen

Debbie Bowman

Fran Strouse

Mindi Klinger

CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chalrperson Shaffer called the SKYPE meeting to order at 10:02 AM in Ileu ofa regular in person
meeting due to the COVID-19 pandemic. A roll call of Committee voting members was performed
by Secretary Murawski. A voting quorum was established.

NEW MEMBER INTRODUCTION

Chairperson Shaffer introduced our newly appointed member Mr. Andrew Allen who will
represent Aviation Manufacturing interests on the AAC. Mr. Alien expressed his enthusiasm in
joining the AAC and noted he is a licensed pilot and currently owns and operates Alpha Three
Aviation, a FAR 135 Air Taxi charter operation jocated at the Butler County Airport. Mr. Allen’s
background includes a wide range of industry experience, including airline, corporate and general
aviation; maintenance and inspection; flight instruction and business and airport operations. He
is a member of EAA, AOPA and NBAA,




Chairperson Shaffer also briefed the committee on the status of the two remaining AAC vacant
~ seats representing air cargo and the general public. Recently, he has received interest from four
interested parties to fill these seats. Letters of interest are being received from the candidates
and invitations to participate in the next AAC meeting in December will be issued. The AAC can
then formulate recommendations to the Governor as per his request. The four candidates
expressing interest in an appointment to the AAC include Scott Foose, Tes Ali, Sade Olanipekun-
Lewis and David Heaton.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Lozano motioned to approve the June 11, 2020 PA Aviation Advisory Committee meeting
minutes which was seconded by Mr. Brewer and unanlmously approved .

PENNDOT BUREAU OF AVIATION UPDATE

PennDOT Bureau of Aviation, (BOA) Director Anthony McCloskey gave the BOA Re_port. Mr.
McCloskey noted that BOA employees are currently working frem home due to the COVID-19
pandemic. Safety inspections were resumed in May and are currently being performed. Since
mid-March, 90 grants have been approved and 450 Requests for Reimbursements (RFR’s) have
been processed. CARES Act funding grant agreements have also been approved and other Block
Grahts have been executed so the BOA staff is working hard to keep the aviation funds ﬂowmg
to the PA airports during this health crisis. In addition, Mr. McCloskey informed the committee
that the PA Aviation Economic Impact Study Update will kick-off this fall. :

REAL ID SUB-COMMTTEE UPDATE

Subcommittee Chairperson Nolan Ritchie noted that due to COVID-19, PennDOT suspended
issuance of REAL ID’s and a one year time extension until October, 2021 was issued for customers
to obtain their REAL ID to board commercial flights. The Subcommittee will be workingiw|_th Mr,
McCloskey to communicate with PennDOT Deputy Secretary Kurt Myers to help implement the
AAC report recommendations with the advertlsmg/ marketing initiatives noted in the report as
high on our prlonty list. Mr. Brune, Mr. Monzo and Mr. Beardsley will join Mr. thchle in future
quarteriy subcomm!ttee meetmgs (UPDATE PennDOT has since announced that REAL ID’s are

now being re-issued). -
PA ACT 52 SUB COMMITTEE UPDATE

Slnce Subcommlttee Chalrperson Mr. Dawd Eberly was absent no report was prowded




UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE UPDATE

Mr. Jon Mininger assisted by Mr. Fran Strouse of L. Robert Kimball consultants provided
background regarding the Uniform Construction Code, (UCC} aviation impacts which are mainly
focused on construction of single small T-Hangars under 12,000 square feet that is typically the
size of most T-hangars. Stormwater requirements add additional impacts as well that can lead to
escalating hangar ¢onstruction costs that some general aviation airports are finding too costly.
Mr. Mininger and Mr. Strouse then gave very detailed explanations of code requirements that
are in some cases making it uneconomical to construct these small T hangars in certain locations,
including the 2015 reclassifications of such hangars to the moderate hazard storage grouping
that has implications for addressing fire protection such as adding sprinklers, waterlines or water
storage tanks to the overall project cost. Mr. Lozano expressed interest in examining whether
this is a systemic problem'across PA or is only concentrated in certain regions. C_h_ai,‘r,p_ersoh
Shaffer then indicated the best way to address Mr. Lozano’s question is for the AAC to form a
UCC/Hangar subcommittee to be Chaired by Mr.-Lozano and consisting of Mr.-Mininger, Mr.
Strousé and others interested in the issue to help determine if this has statewide impacts or is
more confined to the eastern part of the state where more examples of problems have been
cited. Therefore, the sub-committee will determine the extent of the problem, what are the main
drivers, what can be done to overcome or mitigate the problem and formulate next steps to
implement solutions. Coordination with general aviation administrators and users pertaining to
the economic challenges of hangar construction should be pursued by the subcommittee. The
sub-committee will report back its progress to the AAC at future meetings. {UPDATE: Since the
meeting, Mr. Allen has been added to this subcommittee.)

AAC OPERATING PROCEDURES SUBCOMMMITTEE UPDATE

Mr. Murawski informed the Committee that he has drafted set of AAC operating procedures for
subcommittee review and comment. These operating procedures will allow the AAC to move
forward with the bylaws changes desired without officially amending the bylaws that would
require legislative approvals that are likely to slow the process. Mr. Murawski also identified
some other improvements needed to the functioning of the AAC which are addressed in the draft
document. It is envisioned that the Subcommittee will complete its work on the operating
procedures for approval by the full AAC at the December regular meeting.




COVID-19 AVIATION IMPACTS GENERAL DISCUSSION

Limited discussion occurred on this topic. Airlines have certainly been impacted by COVID-19
financially with major reductions in passengers flying for both business and leisure travel.
Another round of federal economic stimulus approved by Congress would certainly help the
situation, however bipartisan talks are slow and little agreement on the size and scope of the
overall stimulus package has been achieved to date. Consequently, the airlines are focused on
hub to hub service operations with smaller service areas being significantly reduced or in some
cases eliminated. Mr. Murawski offered one local example where American Airlines just
announced new daily direct service between Williamsport and Charlotte in late August and then
yesterday announced a suspension of this service from October to November unless the CARES
Act is extended. Airline employee layoffs are also likely to occur by the end of September. Mr.
McCloskey also noted that he anticipates revenue from the aviation fuels tax will likely be lower
but will have a better feel for the actual reduction when the figures are released from the PA
Department of Revenue.

AAC PRIORITY FOCUS AREAS ADVANCEMENT

Discussion again concentrated on labor shortage issues, growing and sustaining aviation jobs and
the need to recruit new people while recognizing aviation competes with other non-aviation
businesses in recruitment to secure qualified people to fill these jobs and pay is often an issue.
Mr. Lozano inquired whether there is general buy-in that these are AAC priority focus areas for
further study and Mr. Murawski added that if they are perhaps an AAC subcommittee should be
formed to do the work to determine resources needed and desired outcomes so we may brief
our legislators in a timely manner. Chairperson Shaffer asked who would be interested in
volunteering to serve on the subcommittee but no members responded.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business to report.
NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business to report.
NEXT MEETING DATE

Chairperson Shaffer noted the next meeting is scheduled for December 10, 2020. The COVID
situation will determine whether the meeting will be held remotely or in person.

With no further business to conduct, Chairperson Shaffer adjourned the meeting at 11:17 AM.

Sub

d By,

ark Murawski, Secretary



FOLASADE A, OLANIPEKUN-LEWIS
SADE.OLANIPEKUN@GMAIL.COM | WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/ N/ FOLASADH | 2__1,5-601—6___900

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Highly organized and trusted professional with over 20 years record of success and accomplwhment in mmagement,
finance and administration; strong leader of large workforces and constlituencies with varied objechves, and- effectlve
communication and interpérsonal gkills utlhzed in various medxums among diverse audiences.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

AMERICAN AIRLINES, Phlladelph:a PA _

Regional Director, Government and Alrport Affairs o Febroary 2018 — Présent

Responsible for directing and coordinating all political, governmental, and community strategies to support t the
company's business goals on a state and local basis ingluding developing and nnplementmg the organization’s
political engagement strategy. with stato and local elected officials, regulatory agencles and key policymakers,
Additional respcrnslbﬂmes mclude developing airport affairs strategies and managing properties at PHL, DCA and
IAD by representing the company’s corporate interests in dealings with airports, other airlines properties
reptesentatives, and industry consultants in Telation to obtaining appropriate facilitics for American’s operations, This
includes negotiating/administering on and off airport leases, monitormg airport operatmg budgets passenger facility
charges, miscellaneous airport fees and capital improvement plans.

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, Philadelphia PA -

Chief Administrative Officer — Philadelphia International Airport Jannary 2016 — Janunary 2018
Repotted directly to the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Philadelphia International Airport and Northeast
Philadelphia Airport and was responsible for planning, organizing, leading and directing sdministrative functions of
the Division of Aviation (DOA), including Community Engagement, Marketing & Public Affairs, Business Di\oersny,
Information Technology, Image, Strategy, and Government Affairs. Provided leadership to the organization, ensuring
that functions were properly organized, staffed, developed, motivated and compensated, Served as business partiér
and counsel to the CEQ and other orgamzatxon leadears and key itakeholders: advanced ideas and initiatives designed
to advance the Alrpoﬁ’ 5. overa]l nussnon and acted for the Airport CEO during her ahsence. ,

Chigf Financial Qﬂ“mer Office of the Crty Council President’ February 2012 = January 2016

Was responsible for providing a wide variety of financial and programmatic support to the Council President and
members of his body, mcludmg fiscal oversight of the office’s $15.5 million annual operating budget; facrhtatmg the
councilmanic annual review of the City of Philadelphia combined $6.2 billion opetating and capital budgets,
mcludmg the six-year capttal program and five  year fnancial plan. Prowded executive project oversight focusing on
initiatives that reflected the council boddy’s mmatives '

quuty C’anmerce Director — Department of Commerce Septemher 2008 - February 2012
Was responsible for managing the department’s daily operations including areas of finance, admimstratmn, human

resoutces, fleet, and property nianagement; and coordinated management and budget activity among the ten agencies,
comtnissions and quam—govemmental entities that report to the Deputy Mayor for Planning & Economic -
Development. e , :

City Treasurer - Office of the Cnty Treasurer April 2000 — Janoary 2002 -
Was responsible for managmg the issuance of over $1.2 billion in debt instruments for the City of Philadélphia, its
' component units, agencies and independent authorities; and ovetsaw the investment and payment of over $2.5 billion
in cash receipts and other funds of the City and certain independent agencies.




Folasade A. Olanipgkunfl_.ewié | W et : L ..~ Page2of2

THE UNIVERSITY OF PEVNSYLVAN IA Philadelphla, PA

Adjunct Instructor — Fels Institute of Government . . <. . Fall2007 — Present :

Teach . Critical - Issues . in- Public. Finahce that considérs contemporary issues affecting the fiscal state of local
governments and the pohmeshmhatwas seeking to address such Inchuding pnvati.zatlon/pubhc private partnerships;
reformation of municipal pensions; arid tax policies simed at promoting economic growth.

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF- PHILAI)ELPHIA, Phlladelphia, PA .

Chiéf Financial Officer — 'Office of the Chief Financial Officer = - May 2005 June 2007

Administered the $2.0 billior operating budget and oversaw the day-to-day operations of the Schoo! District's financial
and management setvices, and business units including, management and. budget,  comptrotler, payroll, risk
management/workers compensanon, audit services, general accountmg and accounts payable and ihe treasiry.

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM Blrmmgham, AL

Director af Finance = Office of the Director of Fmance o “January 2002 = February 2005

Served as Chief Finance Officer-for the latgest city in Alabama and oversaw 115 employees who performed
government : findnce related furictions iri five divisions - geneérdl accomfmg, budget, puichasing, treasury, and tax &
licénsés, -Créated and administered the City"s amitial $300 niiflion operating budget, invésted cash reserves, executed
caprtal financings, collected all taxes, licénses, fees and other revenue dus thé City; served as. treasurer to multlple
city managed pension funds.

o EDUCATION

Master of Govemment Administration (MGA) S December 1996 '.
Umvers;ty of Pennsylvania, Fels School of Govemment, Phﬂadelphla, PA S

JurisDoctor @) o  May 1992
TempIe University, Beasley School of Law, Phrladelpbm, ?A s

Bachelorqurts (BA), Economtes S S o December 1988 ‘:
G‘raduate Center CntyUnwersnyof New York (CUNY) 'New York.,NY ' o

PRQ'_FESSIDNAL & CMC_AC’I‘_]VIT]ES

Septemberzoos-ment R L
Board Member, The Behavmral WelIneSS Center at Girard (Formar Girard Medical Center/NPHS)

. eptember2016 ‘Present ' ' o T '
Board of Trustees & Treasuret (June 2017) Free L'brary of Phxladelp]:ua, Phxladclphla, PA

' SeptemberZOlﬁ - Present . - ..
-Board Member & Treasurer, Phﬂadelphxa Water Rate Board (mayural appomtee), Phﬂadelphla, PA

'oaoberzots Present
Board Membet, LEADERSHIP Philadelphia




Biography -
‘Folasade {Sade) A. Olanipekun-Lewis

Folasade (Sade) A. Olampekun Lewls is the Regional Director for
Government and Airport Affairs with American Airlines. In this role she is
responsible for dlrectlng and coordlnatmg all political, governmental, and
community strategies t6 support the company’s business goals on a state
and local basis including developing and implementing the organization's
y political engagement strategy. Ms. Olanipekun-Lewis is also responSlble for
'_ developtng aLrport affalrs strategies and managing properttes at PHL by
representmg the company s corporate interests in dealmgs with atrports,
| other aldmes propertles representatwes, and lndustry consultants to obtain

N &R appropriate facilities for American’s operations. She is directly involved in
negottatmg/admmlstermg on and off airport leases, monitoring alrport operating budgets,
passenger facility charges, miscellaneous airport fees and capital improvement plans. Ms. |
Olanipekun-Lewis also chalrs the local airline consortium, PhiliTEC, which is responsible for carrying
out certain functions to support member airling’s operations,

Prior her current role, Ms. Olanipekun-Lewis served as Chief Administrative Officer for the
Philadelphia International Airport where she was responsible for ptanning, organizing, leading and
directing administrative functions, which include Marketing & Public Affairs, Business Diversity,
Strategy, Community Engagement, and Government Affairs. She provided strategic organizational
leadership and served as business partner and counselor to the CEO and key stakeholders that
sought to advance the Airport's overall mission. She also acted for the CEO during her absence,

Previously, she served as the Chief Financial Officer for City of Philadelphia, City Councll President,
Darrell L. Clarke and was responsible for providing a wide variety of financial and programmatic
support to the Council President and members of the legislative body, including facilitating the
councilmanic annual review of the City of Philadelphia operating and capital budgets and five-year .
plan. She also provided executive project oversight on councilmanic initiatives and special projects
covering a broad range of municipal activitles, including a proposed divestiture of the city owned
utility, Philadelphia Gas Works; and Aviation five year capital enhancement program {CEP).

Ms. Olanipekun-Lewis also served as Deputy Commerce Director for Finance and Administration for
the City of Philadelphia where she was responsible for managing daily operations including
finance, contract and program menitoring, human resources, and information technology services;
and developing and implementing a project management systemn for the city's economic
development agencies and commissions, which reported to the Deputy Mayor for Planning &
Economic Development.

Prior experiences included serving as the Chief Financial Officer for the School District of
Philadelphia where she oversaw a $1.9 billion budget. Prior to this, she was Director of Finance for
the City of Birmingham, Alabama where she administered the City's combined $580 million
operating and capital budgets, and served as treasurer to numerous city agencies and boards,
including the city's $900 million Retirement and Relief Pension System. Ms, Olanipekun-Lewis also
was the City Treasurer for the City of Philadelphia where she was responsible for managing and




investing about $2 billion of city cash reserves; and issuing bonds and other various financial
instrurments over $2 billion on behalf of the city and its related agencies and authorities. "Ms.
Olanipekun-Lewis also served as Director of Finance for the Philadelphia Parking Authority where
she managed a $100 million operating budget.

Ms, Olanipekun-Lewis teaches a graduate level course, Critical Issues in Public Finance at the -
University of Perinsylvania, Feis School of Government, thch congiders contemporary issues
affecting 1 the fiscal state of loc:al governments and the poltctesfmlttatwes that seek to address such'
including prwatlzatlon/pubhc private paitnerships; municrpal pension reform, and tax pohctes '
aimed at promoting economic growth, AR L -

Ms. Olanrpekun Lewis completed secondary school in ngerla, West Afrrca""obtamed an L
undergraduate degree in Econaimics from the Graduate Center, Ctty Unwersfcy of New York, CUNY N
BA Program, a Juris Doctor degree from Temple Unwersdy Beasley School of Law; and a Master
degree in Govemment Admtmstratton from the Umverslty of Pennsylvanla Fels School of
Government. : :

Ms. Olampekun Lewrs lwes in the Northwest section of Phtladelphla wrth her daughter, Adeyemt




Tésfaye ‘Tes® Al
West Chester, PA 18380
(215) 280-2646
tesfaye.s.all@gmail.com

August 29th, 2020

To Whom k May Concern

Pennsylvania Aviatton Advisory Committee to the Govemor
-Harrisburg, Pennsyivanla .

Thank you for taking the time to consider my resume and cover letter, |
started working with Gary Hudson and the Chester County Airport as an eager
aviation management intern. Under Mr. Hudsons dedIcated mentorship |
learned and grew guickly while undertaking technology based projects
including a full website rebuild. | came back to CCA from November 2019 until
March 2020 to further hone my alrport operational knowledge.'In that time,
the airport trusted me to represent us at this committee’s March 2020
meeting, where | discovered new insights and knowledge opportunities,

it has beert an honor to serve as Chester County Alrports occasional
representative to this committee over the last year. | have learned so much in
such a short time. From Iistening and engaging during this committee’s great
meetings to the Economic Impact Survey and other projects I've been asked to
assist with, This group of aviatlon Jeaders has shown that Pennsylvama is an
economlc powerhouse and | ook forward to what achlevements are on our
hotizon and what challenges we rise to so1ve '

I believe | can continue to contribute and learr immensely under
Pennsylvania’s AAC to the Governor. if give'n the opportu'nity to st on this
board, | look forward to bringing a technology-driven, problem sotvmg, get it
done mentallty to the table, Thank you agam for your time.

With the Utmost Respect,

Tesfaye Ali




Tesfaye “Tes” Ali

178 Stirding Court, Weat Chestes, PA 19380
(215)280-2646

tesfaye.s.ali@gmail.com

Summary oo
Aviation management experience and expert UAV tisk management subject mattes knowledge,

A good perception of international mackets, business practices, and trade regulations,

Strong madketing and customer selations backgronnd. '

Ability to: grasp new concepts quickly, work well under pressire, and « commumcntc ideas clea::ly and
effectively to colleagues and team members,

¢ Good knowledge of multiple business softwure packages: Apphcd TAM, Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
OneNpte, and Outock ete.

LN B N

Education

B.A. DegfeemlntcmauonalBusmcssMamgemmt R - Grailidted
TMUM%MMPA IR . May 2014 -
With focus in RxskManagcmcut&Insumce

Work Histoty

AnportManagmencImem,Cheste:Cwnty/Go Catlson Airport T U 11/16201/19

»  Woikedas aAvnuonlv&mgemt Intemtmd::dmd:reasupervimnof(}uy
'H, AupaﬁMmagcrmdthsCCAAABoardofDlrectms S
®  Garmered a nnique set of aitport & aviation management related experlerces .
through shadowing and direct immersion. , _
® Designed, completed, and published a webslte in Wordl’ress for the Chestcr
County Alrport, It can be viewed at www. chestercoantvﬂrpon com
* Created a Risk Mamg:mentmeOuﬂme andAnafym '

Founde:andCEO TAGAemls T T 2014Pme#f

¢ . Launched a small mte:pnse deeplymgmedin&xedmmquﬂamandg:wa
nétwork of industry professionals globally - :

. Expandedms.dceﬂngfootpmtto:cgmulmdmmnonalmd:
encompussing clients across many backgrounds and business profiles.

¢  Developed, coached, 2nd Tead a team of media, and UAV professionals. Bncf '
body of work can be seen at www.vimeo. com/mgamls




Aviation/UAY Pmducer—m—tta.uﬂng Brown a.nd Brown

Assisted the matketing department in the secutmg and negotiation of
quotations and the placement of coverage with appropriate insurance carrers,
Provided continuous professional advice, guidance and suggestions for
imptowng the insurarice and dsk management programs of agency chents and
prospective clients,

Pasticipated in the agency effort to develop and maintain strong company
xclatxomhlps thxough pomtwe contacts wn:h company executives and decisxon

-0 'Exams :

| Passed Pennsyi"vmna Propcrty& Casmity Iusurmm )
Producer

» Passed. AAISL

Pask :md Operatlons Consultant, OXCC Advenb.ue Park inc.

Wotked directly with CEQ to ensure the successfal gmwth and expansion. cf
cutrent market share.

Develaped new safety protocols to mitigate potential injurdes of customeys and
staff,

Played key role in prepaung and unplemcnung a suiccessful rezom.ng proposal
to preserve critical operating parinits and secusing fituee continuation rights.
Served a3 customer relations liaison as well a5 customer service trainer.
Negatiated wirious vendor contracts and developed sponsorship guidelines to
‘fostér the growth of home teams and local university clubs.

Package Handler, UP.S' Iml‘.

- Loaded trictor-traflers with cnstotner packages safely and effidently.

Acted as chair of Twilight Shift Safety Comumittee, to expose cusrent safety
concerns and cultivate solutions along with management.

" Helped to re-develop 4 strong family-fike team atmosphe.re among fclluw '

employees in Ty tespective scetor.

614 - 3/15

09/10-12/13

01/06 -03/13

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

s asew

REFERENCES

Member, Gamnma Iota Sigma Inc. — Sigma Chapter

Mernber, Temple University Intematfonal Business Association .
Member and Treasurer, Temple University Nafional Paintball Team
Boy Scouts of Ametdca, Troop 65, Exton, PA,

Member, Ethiopian Community Center of Greater Philadelphia

Attached Letters of Recommendation




To Whom It May Conéem:

It pivess roe great pleasure in offering & lstter of reconunsndation for ',[‘csfaye ‘Tes Ali as my. dedxcafed Intern under
the Chester County Arca Airport Auﬂmrrty (“Authority”) Mr. Ah camﬁ ot board in ate Novembtar of 2016 and has
sice spent 2 minimum of 4 hours every week leaming, developmg, a;nd contributing his ideas to certain projects at
the Chester County G.O. Carlson Airport (MQ8) iinder my a\qation management guidmice.

Mr. Alt has guickly hamessed a broad kmowledge baseregardmg girport operamms and management through both in
person dxscussions as well a5 hends on lessony. Some offhcse learning oppomnunes have mcludad, but are nat
lmuted to; both daytlme and mghtnme au-ﬁeld mspectious, an ov‘erview of State and Federal Aviation grant
complexities, and avidtiots events plamiing S :

I undetstand he hias also donated his time and energy as the Marketing Dn:eciaor for MQs's “Tetiant Asmctatlon ]
annual Fall Flymg Fes’nval This event is free to the pubhc, and allows thoissands of Chester County residents of all
ages, the chancs to strengthen their connectlon wnh awaﬁonand Ihe o f umtyat }arge

Mr. Ali's drive and leadership has qmckly made Iﬁm Al mvaluable reseince, to thq Authonty and MQS . In his
volinteered time, both here and on his own, Mr. Al has developed # beautiful new airport ‘website from the groind
up, as we]l as a showcase video, that we Jook forward to lalmchmg in the néar ﬁ:ttn‘e

Mr. A]l’s consumimate pmfesswnal and childlike wonder for knowledge, will enab]a lnm ta anlncve great things in
the future, Mr. Al is esfiecially well suited for managément foctised roles, with & coristant yiow of the biggor picture
in the forefront of lus demsmn makmg. We (Authomy) hope that this’ lettet wxll pruﬂ‘er a Small glimpse mito afl of
the talent, passion, andcreaﬁvityMr Ahwﬂlbrmgtc any orgammtmn hebecomes apart of

Smcerely,

%JW

GaryL Hudson
An'pcn Manager
Chwter County/G.O. Carlsan Anport (MQS)

{ hestor County'GL0. Cartson Aigport & 21 Earhan Dirive, Suile 2 & Coatesvilfe. PA 19320 & 6103836057




